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Airection of "JACK"™ he contacted once Dr, EARL Lr—

<. information re certain processes, BLACK also Pl‘e'i

w,

. .
uany

THOMAS L. BLACK, & self-admitted Soviet espionage

| ~agent, states he was contacted by a Soviet espionage "X

superior "JACK" from late 1938 with infrequent gan-
tacts until epproximately 1948, BLACK says under

- WILLIAM FLOSDCRF, Univ. of Perma., Phila., in 191;2
to determine FLOSD(RF's willingness to furnish

pared reports on Sorbitol and Penicillin that he .
turned over to "JACK”. In 19Ll BLACK, at "JACK!s"
instructions, met WILLIAM STAPLER of Hercules Ponder
Co., Wilmington, Del., and gave STAPLER money far .
- information he furnished, BLACK states his last
contact with "JACK" was in NYC in approximately 19)48
. Phila. Confidential Informant T-1 states’ JOSEPH KATZ .
might be identical with individual described by GOLD .
and BLACK., On June 13 and 21, 1950 GOLD, when shomm

o+ warious photographs of JOSEPH KA‘I‘Z, said he might wen

=% be his alternate contact in Buffalo, N. Y. BELACK, on o
© 7 Jme 16, 1950, positively -ddentified the photographs .
; ‘of JOSEPH KATZ as being identical with his contact

-'“JACK". Description of JOSEPH KATZ, as furnished by‘y_

. Phila. Confidential Informant T-2, compares favm-ably_., ;

- with descriptions rum1shed by GOLD and BLACK.
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- BARRY GaLD, self-admitted Soviet espibnage agent, 2l

- advised that in 1940 he delivered informatiop con= - 7. * oo

cerning photographic processes once to an unidenti- x ]

fied Soviet espionage superior in Buffalo, N. ¥, - ; e

e

e 2-Bui‘falo (mro.)

1-Baltimore (Info.) . 1-Norfolk - - =

l-San Francisco
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. DETALLS:: AT PHILADELPHIA, PA.

I HARRY GOLD'S DEALINGS WITH AN DNKNOWN RUSSIAN,
BUFFALO, NEW YORK

- HARRY GOLD, on May 22, 1950 adm:xtt,ed he received Atomic Bomb
information from EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS in 195 for transmission to the
Soviet Union, GOLD is currently in Federal custody at the Holmesburg County
Prison awaiting trial. He has been charged with wviolating Section 32, Sub-
section A, Title S50, United States Code.

Subsequent to the arrest of HARRY GOLD on May 23, 1950, he has
been Memewed and has been furnishing informat;on re his espionage activ:.-
ties,

. .. Y “

Among the individuals fror whom GOLD received :mi‘m-mauon far
transmission to his Soviet superiors was ALFRED DEAN SLACK, an employee of
Bastman Kodak, Rochester, New York. = GOLD has advised that he had frequent
contacts with SLACK in Rochester up until the latter part of 1942 when SLACK
was transferred to Tennessee. Some time during the Spring of 19Lk, GOLD »
received from SLACK, who was now emplojred at Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport,
Tennessee, information and sarples poverful explosive, GOLD stated that
he later flgured out that this powermi explosive was “RDX", , ;

- ALFRED DEAY SLACK is ently in Federal custody at Knoxv:.lle,
' Tennessee, awalting trial on charges o violating Sect:mn 32 Subsection A,
~ Title 50, United States Code. . L

: During the ‘period from 1940 untzl early 194, GOLD has advised
lus Soviet espionage superior was an individual knowm to him only as "SAM",
GOLD has subscquently identified “SAM" as SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENOV, : .

P

During interviews of HARRY GOLD conducted on June 1, 13, 22, 29 -
and JuJy 10, 1950, by Special Agents T, SCOTT MILLER, JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNAN,
he furnished this infarmation re subject of instant case.’ o :
: : "Late in 1940 GOLD went to Rochester, New York, to pick up informa- .

tmn relating to photographic processes. "SAM", GOLD's espionage superiar sent .
him on this trip. GOLD was to pick up this ini‘m‘mtion from ALFRED DEAN SLACK.
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PH 65-4360

New York, to Buffalo, New York.

B\ ,

Prior to GOLD's departure for Rochester, "SAM" had told GOLD he
- was to deliver the information received from SLACK to an alternate Soviet
egent. GOLD said some recdognition signal, the nature of which he cannot recall,
was used on the occasion of the alternate contact.

Subsequent to the contact of SLACK by GOLD late in 1940, GOLD
advised that on the same day he met SLACK, GOLD took a train from Rochester,

GOLD met the man whom "SAM" said would be GOLD's alternate contact on this

occasion,

greasy food and said he was on

© would have on him,

- as neat as GOLD might expect.

Age
Hedight
- Weight
i Eyes

‘Hair

- said it was too much trouble to maintain the diet his doctor ordered.
~ also said the unknown Russian wondered as to what efi‘ect the greasy food

He was also of the impression that ®SAMY,

33 ar 3L
5 ft. 8 in. orS:tt.9in.
155 1bs,

t‘HH

bushy eyebrows
Dark blond, unkempt, in need
of hair cut

GOLD has stated that his contact with the alternate Soviet agent
- who substituted for "SAM" in Buffalo in late 1940 was of some duration.’ :
During this contact, GOLD said he and the alternate agent went into a diner
~and had hamburgers there. GOLD said the unknown Russian commented about the
a special diet. However, the alternate agent

GOLD

GOLD was also a.ble to furnish this supplemental m.t‘ormation
concerning the unknown contact which he had met in late 1940 in Buffalo, New
York. He said that he had received the impression that "SAM" in discussing -
this alternate agent had mentioned the fact that the alternate might not be

subsequent to GOLD's meeting with the alternate agent, said "Was he nntidy
. as usual?" "SAM" also reportedly furnished information to the effect that -
.~ the alternate agent was quite i11 and had recently arisen from a sick 'bed. o

- - The :l‘ollcmg information 3s a composite descr:.pt;on of this
“unknown Russ:.an furnished by HARRY GOLD:

Large frame, but angular < - -woi -
Light brown (GOLD believes),

: : Near the Buffalo Railroad Station and on a deserted side street, - --
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| 7H 651360 - -

Nose « Somewhat long
Facial '
characteristios « Cheeks dborder on cadaverous,
) chin medium, but appeared slightly
prominent, in need of shave,

« .  beard blond with reddish ‘tinge.
-~ Complexian « Sallow, pale
« Poor condition, somewhat irregular,

= © Teeth :
. yellow as if by tobacco stains,
. contact smoked cigarettes., .
Hands .= Fingers bony, fingernails dirty.

Dress ~ Tie knotted, tut askew,
shirt not white, but dirty, '
general a.ppearanoe unkempt. '
Physical '

characteristics - Slight limp, possible left foot;

: the limp sometimes noticeable and
SR . . other times not;
' some recallectlon of an intestinal
disturbance of some kind.

11 THOMAS L. BLACK'S lASSOCIATIONS WITH ®JACK™

THOMAS L. BLACK, 1929 No. 6th Street, Ph:ladelphla, Pennsylvania, -

" tion to Special Agents WILLIAM B. WELTE, JR. and ROBERT W. HOLMES on June 15,
16 22, 23, 27’ 28 and 29’ 1950. - . . -4

:lng paragraphs, BLACK has advised that the exact period during which he was
handled by "JACK" is not very well fixed in his memory. However, he did ad- -
vise that the respective tasks he performed under "JACK!s™ d:.rect.lon, or an
. alt.erna'oe, are in the:u- essence correct, . )

BLACK stated that some time late in 1938 vhile ex:ployed at NOPCO,

Dot me s e e —

to his next superiar, "JACK".

o : During the period 1938 to 1,9140, "JACK" directed the activity of
BL&CK in the Trotskyite movement in this country. BLACK said that "JACK" -
_ continuously pressed him for infarmation on what transpired within this

»

l-.l"'

Y self-admit’oed former Soviet espionage agent, furnished the following mfurma- :

In connection with the .’mformatlen being set forth in the succeed- .

Harrison, New Jersey, he was introduced by his ch;e’c espionage superior, "JGIN“,

o eIRVE samb 6w L
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_movement, In fact, BLACK said that his function was to ingratiate hi.mselr
#'ﬂth the leading Trotskyites to the point where they would recormend BLACK's
- 'residence 4in the Trotsky household in Mexico.

B In 1940 "JACK" told BLACK that the Soviet Urion was in great
da.nger and that BLACK was needed for far more serious business, He was also .
- t0ld at this time to forget all about the Trotskyite business by "JACK". :
T ,At this time BLACK was directed to go tio the Kellex Company, a subsidiary

of the Kellogg Company, an engineering concern in New York City. The exact

© time of this request could not be placed by BLACK. However, he did say that

1t may have been in 1941 or 19)2, though he did believe the request was made

earlicr than that. "JACK" did not indicate his reason for wanting ELACK to
 become associated with the Kellex Company although BLACK said he knew there
“wras "samething going on there they wanted to lnow more about"., BLACK said
- that he learned later that the Kellex Company was concerned with the Manhattan -
’ Project. - _ -

. 14
' 9 JACK" was told by BLACK that he {BLACK) had applicd for a job
- at Kcllex, but had been rejected. Actually, BLACK said, he did not apply,
but merely told "JACK" so in order to lessen the demands of "JACK". V"JACK®
then asked BLACK if BLACK would be willing to work for him on a consultant
basis, however, BLACK said that he would be willing to do this only an &
1egit1mate basis and not in an espionage capacity at that time, _

Short:Lv after May of 1942 BLACK, wpon instructions from "JACK",
went from Newark, New Jersey, to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. At this time

of Pennsylvania., He had in his possession at the time of this contact of
"FLOSDORF a letter dated May 7, 1942 and signed by Dr. G. 1L, RABINOVITCH,

' established b7 a voluntary search of ELACK's effects containcd in the Van -
- Posnack Warchouse in Newark, New Jersey, which turned up this letter uhich ~
N BLACK sald he used in meeting FLOSDCRF.)

"JACK" had told BLACK that FLOSDORF had developed an appa.ratus
and a method for freeze-drying bacterial cultures so they could be stored
for long period of time, Hec also said that the Soviet Union had purchased
~ the original apparatus from Dr. FLOSDORF.

'transaction wherein the Amtorg Trading Company had purchased the apparatus
from Dr. FLOSDORF, BLACK said he had recollections of contacting Dr, ’

s T . o .- . L -
e LTI - - . . F AR

. - ',:--.;"
-5 L
3 -

— - —_

“he contacted Dr. EARL WILLIAM FLOSD(RF,; Department of Bacteriology, University

-~which he was to show to FLOSDORF, (The particular date of this contact was - '

It was BLACK's impression that this was a legitimate business P

(N3 1A S T
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. FLOSDORF stating that Dr. RABINOVITCH of the Soviet Red Cross had sent
BLACK to meet FLOSDORF, At this contact FLOSDORF was asked if he wotld
be willing to furnish the Soviets additional information econcerning his

~ {FLOSDORF 's) processes. BLACK said he believed FLCSDORF indicated that

" he would be willing to discuss this matter, however, FLOSD(RF was told that
£inal arrangements would be made by a representative of the Soviet Red Cross.-
This infarmation was furnished to "JACK" and BLACK stated that he had no
other contacts with FLOSDORF, nor does he know if FLOSDORF was recaontacted
by anyone else, ‘

In the period following the contact of Dr. FLOSDORF in 1942

end the f£all of 1943, BLACK indicated that he was inactive. However, he

did say that "JACK", whom he saw at infrequent periods, continuously asked

him to get a position where he could be of more assistance to the Soviet

Some time during the fall of 1943 BLACK said he prepared a
report on microbiological processes on the production of Sorbose from
Sorbitol., Sorbose is, according to BUACK, material from which Vitamin C
can be made. BLACK said he preparcd a technical report as to how Sarbose
“was produced. He said the report he prepared and turned over to "JACK" was
fictitious, but it contained cnough of the truth so that its fictitious
nature could not be checked for a long time, E

- A sample of the raw material Sarbitol was secured by ELACK,
possibly from the American Culture Collcction or some bacteriological
laboratory. This was necessary as BLACK said the process for producing

culture to the Soviet Union were discussed by BLACK and "JACK" prior to
the shipment of this culture. BLACK said six culture tubes containing . .
transplants of the culture were packed in ice in a gallon thermos jug and
turned over to "JACK'. The exact method of transmission is rather vague to
BLACK, but he recalls "JACK" may havc stated that the culture was sent to
" Moscow by plane, . o o o L
: _ In 1943 at the time of .the submission of the reports on Sarbital,
as well as the culture to "JACK", BLACK said he was registered in the Hotel
 New Yorker and it was there that, he Believes, he turned over the material
to "JACK". . ‘ o S

_ £aid there was again a period of inactivity of perhaps six months to a year .-

— - - ¥

véw‘

o ——— o -

rrieey by fermentabion would have been without value AT the necessary ~ =~
culture were not supplied, Elaborate preparations for transmlitting the - -

° n N v .
P ICLEON RO SR

Following the transmission of the material on Sarbitol, BLACK -
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" dbefore he was recontacted by "JACK". At the next contact "JACK" requested
information on a process for producing Penicillin. As near as BLACK can

' pecall, information on Penicillin was furnished to "JACK" prior to his

. {BLACK's) leaving NOPCO in June of 15Lk.

' » BLACK said he prepared a report of the methods used in Penicillin
- manufacture at that time, . A culture of Penicillium Notatum was obtained from
.. the American Type Culture Collection, Georgetown University, Washington, D. L.,
and given to "JACK". Dotailed instructions as to how this culture should be
cared for, the type of culture media to be used in transplating, etc, were .

In the surmer of 194k, wpon instructions of "JACK", BLACK was .

" 4n Wilmington, Delaware., BLACK said he did not go to Wilmington, but told
nJACK" that he had done so but was wnable to effect this meeting. Shortly
thereafter BLACK met with "JACK" in New York City and at this meeting was L
. introduced to WILLIAM STAPLER by ®JACK", STAPLER was the individual whoam - -
 'BLACK was to have met in Wilmington. ' ' A :

At this initial mecting STAPLER refused to furnish infarmatim
unless he was paid some money that he claimed was owed him,
Prior to meeting STAPLER again, BLACK said he also met "JACK™.
At this time "JACK" furnished BLACK with some money to give to STAPLER,
* The money which BLACK gave to STAPLER had been placed in an envelope by
#JACK" and, therefore, BLACK said he did not kmow the exact amount bnt

New Jersey, railroad station, BLACK gave STAPLER the money "JACK" furnished,
“ BLACK advised that STAPLER @id not give him any information for transmittal
1o MWJACK®" at this mecting, STAPLER was, according to BLACK, interested in .
. tum.whing information only because of {he money he could make by so doing,.

FRAREY OV U T T T 1Y

- also furnished by BLACK. | - -

. 40 make contact with an individual who worked for the Hercules Powder Company

beldeved it to be approximately moo.oo. , L P
At the socond meeting with SMAPLER which was held in the Newark,

- st 3 .
Yiw ot iAo il it e b

‘ These two contacts of STAPLER were the only contacts oi‘ him RUEE.
,'made et the direction of "JACK", accordxmg to BLACK. ‘ I
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- BLACK said that during the period that ™JACK" was contacting
him “JACK" was pretty well disgusted with his lack of cooperation. Shortly
after the time BLACK lost his job at NOPCO in Harrison, New Jersecy, MJACK"
contacted him and told ELACK not to take the first position offered. He .
was to look for a position where he could be of service to the Soviet Union,
- For the last six months in 194} BLACK received a sum of $100.00 2 month
from "JACK" vwhile unemployed and theoretically looking for a position vhere
he could be of greater assistance to the Soviets, Actually, BLACK, during
this period of supposed unemployment, was e part time consultant for Fine
- Organics, Inc, in New York, In the mﬁer of 1945 BLACK became employed at
the Charles W. Berg Laboratories in Philadelphia, .

-

4 few years after World War II was over BLACK was ggain con~ -
tacted by "JACK". At this time, believed by BLACK to be 1948 or possibly
earlier, a Mr. WATKINS called BLACK at the Charles . Berg Laboratories . -
in Philadelphia. HLACK was not available at the time of this call, but a
week or so later another call was made by Mr. WATKINS to the Berg Labora~

= of WATKINS as that of "JACK" and an appointment was made to meet MJACKY
- 1n New York City, ) ;

: - This mecting was held in New York City in front of Macy's . .
Department Store. "JACK" told BLACK that he wanted to reestablish the -
contact that had been lost and he wanted BLACK to do same wark for the

~ Soviet Union again, g _ _ )

Fon At the time of this contact BLACK told "JACK" that he was o

. willing to contime, but it was not advisable as he (BLACK) was being =
investigated by the FBI. There was no truth in this statement, according

.+ to BLACK, but he had received the idea from HARRY GOLD, A

, PJACK" also told BLACK at this time that he had been investigated

by the FBI. During this meeting "JACK" said Tthey" had a contact through

which they could learn what the FBI knew sbout BLACK. This would take some

!

B e

tories. At the time of the second call BLACK said he recognized the voice };I. ‘-
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time, but according to *JACK", could be accomplished, BLACK was of the
- d4mpression that "JACK" knew of thia oontact, but did not know who the econ- .
- tact actuelly was,

At this meeting arrangements were made far BLACK to neet ®JACK's® :

- successor Soviet agent in Philadelphia, According to BLACK, this meeting . o
- mever took place, Because pf the arrangements made far a successor to "JACK", :
BLACK said he received the impression that "JACK" was going away. :
During the course of the interviews of THOMAS L. BLACK he furnished :

4he following description of his contact ®JACEY; :
Age = Under 10 (during eerly contacts; T3

- ege difficult to estmate) - R

Height - S ft, 84n, s I

Weight - Mediwm . Lo T g

Hair - Curly, dark blond — o

Walk . - Peculiar gait, may have had n : 3

slight l4mp, SR 3

Peculiarities - Had a2 fondness for shoes;

was raised in 8 community the :

principal industry of which was .

ghoes, | 3

Contact spoke with a 1light trace = :

of accent, believed to be . -

" C2cchoslovakian i ' :

, IIT JOSEPH !EATZ, SUSPECT = - - - - lome oo ) 3
"~ On June 5, ‘1950 Philadelphia Confidential Informant T-1,a relia'ble -

- informent, advised that JOSEPH KATZ might well be ident.:.cal with the imiividual 3
- - whom HARRY C-OLD described on June 1, 1950. o ‘ .
Accordi.ngly, an June 13, 1950 HARRY GOLD was shom photographs RS

L _of J&SEPH KATZ teken 4n 1941 and 19LS. At this time GOLD said that KATZ N
« . could very well be the alternate Soviet agent whom he met in Burfalo, dNew ’
- ’!crk, in 1540, -

e
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On June 21, 1950 HARRY GOLD was again shown pictures of JOSEFH
‘KATZ that had been taken in 1530, 1941, 1945, 1946 and 19L9. On this date
he reiterated his previous stetements that KATZ could well be the individual
whom he contacted in Buffalo 4n 1540, but he (GJLD) could not make positive -
Adentification at this time, e e

THOMAS L. BLACK, on June 16, 1950 when shown pictures of JOSEPH
xA‘I‘Z, poaitive]y ddentified K&TZ as being identical with his contact "JACK“. .

IV  DESCRIPTION OF JQEPH KATZ . - el .

)

The following is 8 descriplion of JOSEPB KATZ as ﬁn‘nished by i 2
Philadelphia Confidentisd Informant T-2, & relizble Informant: . . CLTTERD E
R ; { ‘ z

Born - March 15, 1512 T :
: 4n Lithuania ) - £
0 - Beight - 52t 8 in. S :
’ Teight - 170 2bs, = . - S T
Build « Broad-shouldered RO .
Eyes - Bright blue R .l
Hair - Dark blond, Xinky, receding ' .
slightly at forehead. :

Corplexion -~ Fair T
\ Marital status - Married 1935 &t Ios Angeles, -
e - = - © daughter born 391, - e e
e e Other characteristics, Had poor teeth, several missing (19141;). © g
SR partial dentures; heavy gyebrows; e TE
- - . not at 811 meticulous in personal BRI
e A ' appearance; wears gray suitsamd = . .,
e e : brown shoes; bas & slight 1imp ) .
T ' ' when walking rapim, stomach s
S - ) _ ulcers. —— .o TEL A
. Of interest it should be noted that the descriptzcns i‘umished -
;yr'goth GOLD and BLACK bear some yesemb ance to the description of JOSEPB L =

. - R . - -~ - e tEe e W e m—E e . e e e e A S - C e

-~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION T0 THE (FFICE OF ORIGIN -f AR




ADMINISTRATIVE DETATLS i

On June 13, 1950 the following pictures were also shown to GALD:

. ALEXEI I. SORVIN S

JOHN JAHES MATWIN . .

) GOLD aaid that SORVIN bore same resemblance to t.he 1ndividul _
de described, but not as much as did JOSEFH KATZ. 4 R .-

The photograph of MATWIN was rejected by GOLD as being a photo-
graph of an individual whom he had nover seen.

¢ .- ’? . f$ ; - -
' ; - Copies of this report were designated for the offices 1isted as

o they have received copies of a New York report oi' SA ROGER W. ROBINSON dated -
i March 2, 19k9 captioned "JOSEPH KiTZ, was. (RECESY, ESPIONIGE ~ BT, 1
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Confidential} Informant 7=1 ,» Washinzton Field Drfice teletype
dated June 5, 1950 captioned i
- ) - . "UNKNOWI SUBJECT, wa. Steve -
Svartz; HARRY GOLD, Informant,
ESPIONAGE « R". ;

AT

T-2 = New York letter dated June 7, 1950 :

captioned "JOSEPH KATZ, wa., .

ESPIONAGE - BR; UNXNOWN SUBJECT, - :

wa. -Steve Swartz; HARHY GOLD, -

Infornmt, ESPIONAGE - B".. e i

- .1_.{. SRR - :.'E

. R & :

: ,;:

) Reference: Philadelphin tcletype dated June 29, 1950 ., - T
" captioned PUNKNOYIN SUBJECT, wa. Steve Swartz, A H

ESPIONAGE » R", o :

- 3
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F EDERAL UREAU OF INVESTI TION s f 1
T R f"f R '".":"- Tt °
THIB CASE ORIGINATED AT - W!&K S _, mmm 65-1360 “oPE ;

L nmo- PERICO POR WAHICH SADE mmu .- ,,_b,., 2
PEILADELPEIA, A, JUL| 211850 P/2,5,13,25,16,22, | poppy G. JoeE 7 R
v . S 7 PP —————— _ y e
"”,A ., ] ~.-’,'»- ‘_w-..~',"1-.ﬂ'* ‘,.' .;!
| JOSEPE KATZ, was, e o sEe et zsrmrmsz - R *:E
o - s v . - S
BARRY GGLD, self-admitted Soviet espiomage agent, . - = - | 3
advised that in 1940 he delivered infarmation eone _.=° = % - {° 4
cerning photographic processes once to an unidenti- _-~.. -~ . ¥
" fied Soviet espionage superior in Buffalo, M. Yo .. Uil <= oy
THOMAS L. BLACK, a self-admitted Soviet espionage - | :x.&, R
agent, states he was contacted by a Soviet espionage . ...o75:.v " 1
superior BJACK" from late 1938 with infrequent con~ ;"?._vv“ N PR
tacts until approximatély 1948, BLACK says under- - - -. .=~ | 5

direction of "JACK" he contacted once Dry BARL ! .°- 7L - 1 ¢

- WILLIAM FLOSDORF, Univ, of Perma., Phila., t:!n19}42 $iias ;;:-; 3 B
. -to determine FLOSDORF's willingness to furnish . Q_:; - '
information re certain processes, FLACK also pre- -
pared reports on Sorbitol and Pericillin that he .;*_-»‘ -
turned over to "JACK", In 19LL BLACK, at ®JACK!s® -
instructions, met WILLIAM STAPLER of Hercules Pa_wder
Co., wﬂmgtm’ mlo’ and gave STAPLER money far ‘_,_.' IR
information he furnished, BLACK states his last ‘..f--f ]
-eantact with "JACKY in ¥YC 4n approximately 19hB. IR B
Phila, Confidential Informant T-1 states JOSEPH KATZ - ]
mipght be identical nth dndividual described by GOLD
~and BLACK. On June 13 and 21,-1950 GOLD, when shomn
-warious photographs of JOSEPH KATZ, said he might ‘ell
be his alternate contact in Buffalo, B. Y. ELACK, on -
June 16, 1950, positiveély identified the photographs _z-_-;
- of JOSEPB EATZ as being identicdl with his contact
. WJACK", Description of JOSEFH KATZ, as furniahedby SRS A
' Phila. Confidential Informent T-2, compares .tavm-am,y e
with descriptians furnished by GOLD and BLASK. R ",-“:"T. =

v b
ot
3
T -
sowlndh e st

,
3

»”
¥

LR

.-ﬁ‘\#..l;'f..raui\u'-;.:l'.

"

HY

P |

L

[
[y
-

R
-':;w}

RN T

"
= Wt TeY

i miaint :
v

"q
-
i
'
$ oy, e ' ';‘

.- .“_‘:v'-~ -:;’-_A.., -
- ’»-mc-'f."“a-‘lf-‘ S ’ '5
T e S T -
.‘ DO NOT WRITK IN THENE SPACES s 3';
. . . - L . H
- - R =} SEXRCHE] XE ‘ NV EI < B ¢
. ‘_“-’9'"-'—'" . 7 T. 7 JSERIALIZE ....Fll!’bm e 3 el '-1 .-

R 4 L JUL241950 1
{3sNew York (65-25338N1-Newark - - - § ;}u‘:”-"km%en« .
-1-New Haven = e . ﬂ,,‘ Ny
.vn-Balt.me {Info,) 1-Norfolk - — A . - — .
{2-Buffalo (Infc,) - ~1=San Francisco | '~ -~ - .- L7 Qe sl e Ty

I—Cmcirmati (In.fo.) (a1 mo.)
o . 3= Phjladelp o

Lo - -
:_. . ",A, . __.“ .--;,c\d‘ -

K

X A
P . L '
HERTIO CRTPE LY STV TPTRY OSSR & I




S T

PH 654360 U R P

.y

?AHS: * AT I’HILADEIJ’EA, PA.

‘l}\.u\ I THARKY GOD'S DEALINGS WITH AN UNENOWN RUSSLA, . . .
M BUFFALO, NEW YGRK -

! -~
¢+ 33

nmr GDLD, oMy 22, 19590 admitted he received Atomic Bod - »

"J

' ’—} information from EMIL JULIUS KMUS in 1915 for transmission to the .

> . Soviet Union, GOLD is currently in Federal custody at the Holmesburg County i
Prison awaiting trial. He has been charged with violating Sectlon 32, Sube p
Beetim A, Title 50, United States Code. , L s

Subsequent to the arrest of EARRY GOID on ¥ay 23, 1950, he has - ;
been interviewed and has been xxrmshing information re his espionage activi-
ties, -

Latid

- - - .,~ 3. “,

. Lmong the individmls from whm GOLD received infarmation for -
transmission to his Soviet superiors was ALFRED DEAN SLACK, an employee of
. Bastman Kodak, Rochester, New Jark. GOLD has advised that he had frequent -
contacts with SLACK in Rochester up untiil the latter part of 19L2 when SLACK
was transferred to Tennessee. Some time during the Spring of igLl, GOLD _
received from SLACK, who was nor employed at Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, ~
Tennessee, information and samles of & poverful explosive, GOLD stated that
.- e later figured out that this porerful explosive was “RDX", .

' . ALFRED DEAN SLACE is currently in Federal custody at Knoxvﬂle,
. Tennessee, awaiting trial on darges cﬁ nolatmg Section 32 ) Subsectiun A,
. Title 50, United States Code.
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' ' During the 'period from 19b0 wntil early 19LY, GOLD has adviaed .
- his Soviet espionage superior sas an individual known to him only as ®SAM", - L_’j PR
.- DOLD has subsequently identified “SAM" @ SEUIN MWAREOVICH SRENOV. - -

e - During interviews of HARRY GOLD conducted on June 1, 13, 21, 29 .~

', and July 10, 1950, by Special Agents T. SCOTT ¥ILLER, JR. &nd mcam E. mmm, ~
- he furnished this infarmation se subject of instant case.

N -
—— e s s -
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Late in 1940 GOLD went to Rochester, New York, to pick up informa- —- M.._é |
tion relating to photographic grocesses. %SAM", GOLD's espionzge superior sent .- -

" - him on this trip. GOLD was  topick this ini‘armtion from ALFRED DEAN SLACK, 3




4 -

Priar to GOLD's departure for Rochester, ®SAM" had told GOLD he
w2 to deliver the information received from SLACK to0 an alternate Soviet .
agent. OOLD said some recognition signal, the nature of which he cannot recall,
ms used on the occasion of the alternate contact. . -

Subsequent to the contact of SLACK by GALD late in 1940, GOLD -
_advised that on the same day he met SLACK, GOLD took & train from Rochester,
New York, to Buffalo, Mew York.

Near the Buffalo Railroad Station ard on a deserted side street, ---
GOLD met the man whom "SAM" gaid would be GOLD'S alternate contact on th.ts
- occasion. .
GOLD has stated that his cq:ntac‘b with the alternate 50viet agent
. who substituted for "SAM" 4n Buffalo in late 1940 was of some duration.’ o
- Puring this contact, GOLD said he and the alternate agent went into a diner -~
» and had hamburgers there. GOLD said the unknown Russian commented about the
~ greasy food and 8aid he was on a special diet, However, the alternate agent
.~ said it was too much trouble to maintain the diet his docter ordered. GOLD
also said the uninown Russian wondered as to what effect the greasy food .o
would have on hinm, T

GOLD was also able to I\u-nish this supplemental inforpation - -
concerning the unknown cantact which he had met in late 1940 in Buffalo, New
York. He said that he had received the impression that "SAMY in discussing
this alternate agent had mentioned the fact that the alternzie might not be
as neat as GOLD might expect. He was also of the impression that ®“SAMY,
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_ subsequent to GOLD's meeting with the alternate egent, said "Has he mntidy — - -
&8s usual?" ®SAN" also reportedly furnished information to the effect that - ..o,
~ the altemat.e agent was qu;te 111 and had recently arisen from a sick bed, ST
The I‘ollovring information 4s a conposite desc.ription of this*
unknovwn Russian furnished by HARRY GaLD: ., . S e
dge - 33 m‘Bh e iTTT I
Height - 5ft.san.or5ﬁ.9an. o
Weight - 155 1bs, : o
S Build - = Large frame, but angular oo L -,3__
e ~ Eyes _ . = Light brown {GOLD bel:.eves), - )

. bushy eyebrows O
~- . . 'Hair . -~ Dark blond, mkenpt, in need B AP
e : of hair cut T

NS ;.,. et e e 3 - )
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Nose = Somewhat long .
- Faclal
characteristios - Cheeks border on cadaverous,
chin medium, but &ppeared slightly

- prominent, in need of shave,
- —_— beard blond with reddish tinge,
. - Complexion - Szallow, pale
T Teeth -~ Poor condition, somewhat Srregular,
yellow as if by tobacco stains,
~ contact smoked cigarettes,
Hands - Fingers bony, fingernails dirty.
Dress - Tie knotted, but askew, N
shirt not white, but dirty, -
‘ . general appearance - amkempt, ™ -
Physical , T : e

characteristics - Slight limp, possible left foot;
: the limp sometimes noticeable and
other times not;
’ some recollectzon of an intes’cinal
. . disturbance of some kind.

11 THOMAS L. BLACK'S ASSOCIATIONS WITH WJACKR .

B

THOMAS L. BLACK, 1529 No. 6th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,

- a self-admitted fomer Soviet espionage agent, furnished the following infoarma-

-7 tion to Special Agents WILLIAK B. WELTE, JR. and ROBERT W. BGL.E:S on June 15, ~
__16, 22, 23, 27, 28 end 29, 1950, - - - 3 - SRR S

B " In connection with the informatim bc:'mg set i‘orth :\n the succeed-

. dng paragraphs, BLACK has advised that the exact period during which he was

handled by "JACK" is not very well fixed in his memory. However, he did ad- -

'alternate, are in their essence caxrect. . R S
o - BLACK stated that some time late in 1938 vhile ez:ployed at NOPCO b\
;Harr.tson, New Jersey, he was\introduced by his Soviet espionage superiar, ®JCHN'

4o his next superior, ®JACK". e e e e
T During the period 1938 to 19&0. 2JACK" directed the activitw of - .
BLACK in the Trotskyite movement fn this country. BLACK said that ®JACK® %{,‘v_‘ ;
continuously pressed him for infu-matim on vdxat transpired within this - -7 .

wise that the respective tasks he performed under NJACK's™. d:.rection, eran "
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_ wesidence in the Troisky household in Mexico,

= FLOSDORF & letter dated May 7, 1942 and signed by Dr. G. L, RABINOVITCH

PH 65-L360 ' -

moverent, 1In fact, BLACK said that his function was to ingratiate himself
with the leading Trotskyites to the point where they would recommend BLACK'& v

o In 3940 "JACK" told BLACK that the Soviet Urnion was 4n great T
danger and that BLAC!\ yas nceded for far more serious business, He was &lso -
40ld at this time to fopget all about the Trotskyite businesy’by *JACK".
At this time BLACK was irected to go to the Kellex Comngq.)a subsidiary
©of the Xellogg Comp an engineering concern in New York Lity. The exact

" time of ¥his ré ould not be placcd by BLACK., Homever, he &id say that
4t may have been in 1941 or 1942, though he did believe the request was made

o . earlicr than that, *JACK" did not indicate his reason for wanting ELACK to

become associated with the XKellex Cormpany elthough BLACK said he knew there
was "samething going on there they wanted to kmow more about". BLACK said

that he learncd later that the Kellex Compam' was concerned nt.h the Manhattan o

?roﬁect. - - 4 -
s } 3 .
" JACK" was told by BLACK that hn {BLACK) had applied for a2 Jodb -

at Kellex, but had been rejected. Actually, BLACK said, he did not apply, - o

but merely told "JiCK" so in order to lessen the demands of ¥JACK", "JACK"
then asked BLACK if BLACK would be willing to work for hin on a consultant

basis, however, BLACK said that he would be willing to do thisonlyona .-

legitima'be basis and not in an espionage capacity at that time.

Shortly after May of 1942 BLACK, upon instructions from -.mcxv, /

went from Newark, New Jersey, to Philadgiphia, Pennsylvania., A&t this time
he contacted Dr. EARL WILLIAM FLOSD(RFFDcpartment of Bacteriology, Univergity -
of Permsylvania, He had in his possession at the time of this contact of

"/ which he was to show to FLOSDORF, The particular date of this cantact wis -
© established br a voluntary search. of ELACK's effects containid in the Van .

Posnack Warehouse in Newark, New Jersey, which turned up thic letter which ;M'.;

~ BLACK 8aid he used in moeting FLOSDGRE. .

SR "JACK" had told HLACK that, FLOSD(RF had devel'JPed an apparatus

and a method for freeze-Arying bacterial cultures so they could be stored - T '

for long period of time, He also said that the Soviet Bxuon haa pu.mhasad

“the orig:.nal spparatus from Dr. FLOSDORF, , ez

Camam o e guen

It was BLACK's impression that this was a legitimate business

_ transaction wherein the Antorg Trading Company had purchased the apparatus ‘
- Jram Dr. FLOSDORF, BLACK said he had retollections of contactmg r, -
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 “FLOSDORF stating that Dr. RABINOVITCH of the Soviet Red Cross had ‘sent
- BLACK to meet FLOSDORF. At this contact FLOSDORF was asked 4 he would
. be willing to furnish the Soviets additional information concerning his

- {FLOSD(RF's) processes, BELACK said he believed FLOSDORF indicatod that
. he would be willing to discuss this matter, however, FLOSDORF was told that
. 2ina) arrangements would be made by & representative of the Soviet Red Cross.

" %his infarmation was furnished to "JACK" and BLACE stated that he had mo

. other contacts with FLOSDORF, nor does he know if FLOSDCRF was recontacted
Lt Dy anyone else, . .

R In the period following the contact of Dr, FLOSDORF in 1942
" and the £a11 of 1943, BLACK indicated that he was inactive. However, he

did say that "JACK", whom he saw at infricquent periods, contimously asked
. him to get a position where he could be of more assistance to the Soviet

L]
§

- fmee =

g e ST, s
—l e

- Some time during the fall of 1943 BLACK said he prepared 2
repart on microbiological processes on the production of Sorbosc from
Sorbitcl. Sorbose is, according to BLACK, material frem which Vitamin ©
- can be made, BLACK said he prepared a technical report as to how Sarbose -
was produced, He said the repart he prepared and turned over to ®JACK" eas :

P

nature could not be checked for a long time,

: A sarple of the raw material Sorbitol was secured by BLACK,
possibly from the American Culture Collcction or some bacteriological
laboratory. This was necessary as BLACK said the process for producing
Sorbitol by fermentation would have been without value if the necessary -—= - -

7 cultawre to the Soviet Union were discussed by ELACK and “JACK® prior to -7 - -
" . the shipment of this culture., BLACK said six culture tubcs containing :
' 4ransplants of the culture were packed in ice in a gallon thermos jug and

-7 'BLACK, but he recalls ®JACK" may have stated that the culturc was sent to
- 3oscow by plane, - L ST

n 1913 at the time of the submissien of the reports an Sarbitol,
New Yorker and it was there that, be believes, he turned over the material :

to WJACK", ) | ' i e
i f.“',‘;"""};f"' ‘. Following the transmission of the material on Sarbiﬁo'.f, BLACK =
. ®aid there was again 2 period of inactivity of perhaps six months to a year:

S e Y L
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_fictitious, but it contained enough of the truth so that its fictitious - .

culture were not supplied, Elaborate preparations for transmitting the . . ...

" turned over to "JACK". The exact method of transmission is rather vague to = -

-~ - BRI

' ms well as the culture to "JACK", ELACK said he was registered in the Hotel . .. .
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~ “#JECK" that he had done 8o but was unable to effect this meeting. Shortly

e W

m&ess he was paid some money that he claimed was owed hin,'
‘believed 4% 1o be spproxinstely 3100.00. ot £y .

- rnmishing information only because of the money he could make by so doing. T

- - .
- » ' . 5 . P

-

" befare he was recontacted by "JACK". At the moxt comtact SJACK® requested - -

dnformation on a process for producing Penicillin., -As near as BLACK can  .:
recall, information on Penicillin was furnished to SJACK" priar to his ,
im.&cx's) leaving NOPCO in June of 194k, .

EBLACE said he prepared a report of the methods used .'m Penicillin .

 ‘pamfacture at that time, 4 culture of Penicillium Notatum was cbtained fram
.. the American Type Culture Collection, Georgetown University, Washington, D. L.,

~ and given to "JACK", Dotailed instructions as to how this culture should be
“gared far, the type of culture media to be used in transplating, etc, were

: ialso furnished by BLACK.

In the summer of 194k, upon i.ns'mzctions of ®JACK", ELACK was -
to make contact with an individual who worked for the Hercules Powder Company
4n Wilmington, Delaware, BLACK said he did not go to Wilmington, but told

thereafter BLACK met with 7 # 4dn New York City and at this meeting was
introduced to WILLIAM STAP "JACK", SDAPI@ was the individual whom
BLACK was to have met 4n U an, . : :

* A% this 4nitisal meeting STAPLER recfused to f*umish infamatian A

Prior to meeting STAPLER again, BLACK sa2id he elso met "JACK",
n. this time ®BJACK" furnished BLACK with some money to give to STAPLER, . -
The money which ELACK gave to STAPLER had been placed in an envelope by -
*JACK" and, therefore, BLACK said he did not know the exact anount but

AR At the second meeting with $1‘&PLER which was held in the Newa.rk, et
‘New Jersey, railroad station, ELACK gave STAPLER the money "JACK" furnished,
BLACK advised that STAPLER did not give Nim any information for transmittal
4o ®JACK" at this mecting, STAPLER was, according to BLACK, interested im -

* Yhese two contacts of STAPLER were the only ccntacts of him ™
:made at the direction of "J“CK" accordiug to BLACK.
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. X ' BLACK said that during the period that "JACK" was contacting = - . g
‘him ®JACK® was pretty well disgusted with his lack of cooperation, Shortly ol
. after the time ELACK lost his Job at NOPCO in Harrison, New Jerscy, ®JACK® %
- weontacted hin and tald ELACK not to teke the {irsi position offered. He - .
~-was to ook for a position where he could =1 ‘service to the Soviet Union, . .
' Far the last six months in 19LL BLACK received a sup of $100.00 a month =
 Trom "JACK" while unemployed and theoretically looking for & position where 4
. e could be of greater assistance to the Soviets, Actually, BLACK, during :
. this period of supposed unemployment, was a part time consultant for Fine :

. Organics, Inc, in New York. In the summer of 1945 BLACK became employed at .- -
_ the Charles W. Berg Laboraterics in Philadelphia,

4 few years -after ¥iarld War II was over BLACK was again con-
dacted by "JACK". At this time, believed by BLACK to be 1948 or possibly
.- earlier, a Mr, WATKINS'Ealled BLACK at the Charles ¥, Berg Laberatories . ... . .
+4n Philadelphia. ELACH wes not available at the time of this ecall, buta -~ - -
.+ Week or 80 later another call was made by Xr. WATKDIS to the Berg Labara~ -
* -dories, At the timo of the second c211 BLACK said he recognized the voice

of WATKINS as that of "JACK" and an appointment was made to meet "JACK® L

.U ¢ '..u.-)u'“'ﬁIJ..A;LN&»..»"V...Q.*«M ek n whsel D

4n New York City, D B vt S
- This meeting was held in New York City 4n front of Macy's - _ .- -
Department Store. "JACK" told BLACK that he wanted to reestablish the =~ =
© . contact that had been lost and he wanted BLACK to do some work for the - . o
- . Soviet Union again, ‘ N o S

L At the time of this contact ELACK t6ld ®JACK" that he was e

- willing to contime, but it was not advisable as he (BLACK) was being e E T

- dnvestigated by the FBI. There was no truth in this statement, according - - o
- %0 BLACK, but he had received the idea from HARRY GOLD. e e e

' S . S T
e PJACK™ also tald ELACK at this time that he had been investigated - -
- by the FBI. During this meeting "JACK" gaid "they" had s contact through - =1 . .

. TP .
I B v S s TEAE E DBl L B A e s

- Which they could learn what the ¥BI knew about BLACK, Thit would take same .
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wtme, But according to *JACKM, could be nccomplished. BLACK was of the - "-I%.
dmpression that PJACK" knew of this contact, but did not kncnr Iho the con= .

tact actually was,

' At this meeting arrangements were made for BLACK to meet "JACKIS®
- guccessor Soviet sgent in Philadelphia, A&ccording to BLACK, this meeting ..

ELACK said be received the impression that ®JACK" was going away.

: During the course of the interviews of THOMAS L. ELACX he furnished
the following description of his contact ®JACK®: .

Age - Under 10 {during esrly cantact:,’ =T
: . age difficult to estimate) . R
Height - 5 ft. B 4n, R AR VU
Weight - Hedium R b
Hair - Curly, dark bland B
¥alk -~ Peculiar gait, may have had a8
slight 1imp, LI
. Peculiarities -~ Had a fondness far ahoes, e
R . as raised in 8 community the = ..
_ principal industry of whichwas . =
. sghoes, oo
- Contact spoke with & light trace =~ - -
' : of accent, believed to be - : -
- Czechoslovakian - ST e T
o N —c. S TR TS smeelee s Cemmmmenrees ..;.:~-':~_- A e
—.-= - IO JOSEPR KATZ, suspmcr e e ,:i_;;..--;;,_-,,.;m;i.};,;f

- -

On June 5, 4950 Philadelphis Confidential Infarmant ‘1‘-1,& relistle °

whommmmdescribedmdunel,ns nr s T

i Accordingly, an June 13, 1950 HARRY GOLD was shomn pho’oographs
of JOSEPE KATZ dakon 4 2911 and 1905, At this time GOID said thet KATZ  ° -
- eold very well be the alternate Soviet agent whom he met in Buffalo, iiew s
Iark, :ln 19140. o
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~ mever took place. Because of the arrangements made for a successar 0 'JACK", .

4nfarmant, edvised that JOSEPH EATZ migh weu be identica:. nt.h the individual - --
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PH 65-1360 - _ L - :
‘ . on June 21, 1950 HARRY GOLD was again shomn pictures of JOSEPB i

- KATZ that had been taken 4n 1930, 1941, 1945, 1948 and 1949, On this date .. ;
- be reiterated his previous statements that KATZ could well be the individual 4
whom he contacted in Buffalo in 19540, but he (GOLD) could not make positive :
identification at this time, _ . _ :

v

-

“THOMAS L. BLACK, on June 16 1950 when shown pictures of JOSEPH
mz, poaitively 1dcntified KATZ as being identical with his contact ®JACKY,

. . PP . B R Ttk R TR RPN U e 5 <

! L~ T " [ ; .

v DESCRIPTION or JOSEPH KATZ

Cow e e e

‘ The rmmg 4s a description of JOSEPH XATZ as furnished by ]
Philsdelphia Confidential Informant 7-2, & relisble informant: LN e

Born . = Mwands, a2 At e
" . 4in Lithuania ’ R SR
a ’ Height ,S 4. B 3n, . - . e e
- - Weight %Zo 1bs,. P
Build oad-ghouldered .
Eyes Bright blue : T

Bair Park blond, kinky, receding
:phghtly at forehead. .

RER 0
wheh e .u..»J...'«.':a-i.‘:.u.z.;me NN W T, }.v s ney A

Corplexion Fair ’ T
Marital status ~ Married 193 &t Los Anseles.

e . , - , g:sghter barn 19)1. -
—=.. - .. Other characteristics, poor teeth, several n.issmg (191314). .
7‘7"":’ "; ':""‘ e - e s = .- -7 »mm ﬂeﬁhu'es, heavy Byem‘m, R

Lee - . T not at 211 meticulous in personal "=~
T SR e 7 &ppearance; wears gray suits and :
LT T SR brown shoes; has & slight 1imp - ”*’-_“" :

i

§ bk dile uj;-'.mé- i

3

LT . S when walking rapid]y, had stomch _;:
LT e '.; ﬂOel‘Bi B . "--V'.- . —‘- ;!
&f dnterest 14 should be noted that the ﬂeacriptims Surnished < L

nggoth GOLD eand ELACK bear some resemblence to the descrzptzm of JOSERH _ - - %
- T e IS

‘ ~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE CFFICE OF ORIGIN =~ = -2 " - 7

‘¥
$
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On June 13, 1950 the following pictures were also shown to GALD: . :
ALEYET I. SORVIN | ST T
JOHN JANES MATWIN o - - - -

o GOLD said that SORVIN bore some rescmblance to the indiﬂdnal o

he deacribed, but not as emch as did JCBEPH Kare. - ——

- -..__, < - »~-. L

o WA TR

T The photographatl&ATWDiwas rejecbedbyﬁﬁlbaabeingaphoto-

. . . H . b
SR s b B A da L e, s,

o graph of an ind;ndual whom he had nevér seen. ‘ 2
R S S 2

3 - Copies of this report were designated for the offices listed as
# % they have received copies of & New York repc"t of sa ROGER W nozzmsw dated -
L - March 2, 1549 captioned *JOSEFH KATZ, was :
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CTonfidential Infarmant T=l1 <« Washinzton Field Office teletype
dated June 5§, 1950 captioned
- fDUNKNOWN SUBJECT, wa. Steve
. Srartz; HBARRY GGLD’ wmt,
) ESPIONAGE - R",

captioned ®JOSEPH KATZ, wa., -
ESPIONAGE - R; UNKXNOWN SUBJECT, = -
wa, Steve Svartz; HARRY GOLD,
Informant, ESPIONAGE - R",

! Referencet . Philedelphis teletype dated June 29, 1950 oo
captioned "UNKNOWN SUBJECT, wa. Steve Smartg, -
ESPIONAGE - R"

. .

i Gt S - - .- RO N PP

4.2 = New York letter dated June 7, 1950 . -
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FEDERASBUREAU OF INVESTQATION

¥HIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK . PH suawo. £5-1360 IWH

"} METORT MADE AT ~an : l DATE WHDN E PERICO POR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

| Prmsvmenm, Pa JUL 21 1950 /12 552332?151.&2,2! 2:;50 ROBERT G. JENSEN

TR A% CHARACTER OF CASK

‘| Josepn xkatz, was. ESPIONAGE = R

{ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

* HARRY GOLD, self-admitted Soviet espiocnage agent,
advised that in 1940 he delivered information con-
cerning photographic processes ance to an unidenti-
fied Soviet espionage superior in Buffalo, N. Y.

. THOMAS 1. BLACK, a sef-admitted Soviet espionage
agent, states he was contacted by a Soviet espionage
superior WJACK" from late 1938 with infrequent con-

- tacts wuntil approximately 1548, BLACK says under
direction of “JACK" He contacted once Dr, EARL
WILLIAM FLOSDOPF, Univ, of Penna,, Phila., in 19’42

_ to determine FLOSDRF'e willingness to furnish
information re certain processes, IELACK also pre-
pared reports en Sorbitel and Penieillin that he
turned over to "JACKY, In 19LL BLACX, at "JACK's"
instructions, met WILLIAM STAPLER of Hercules Powder
Co., Wilmingten, Del., and gave STAPLER money for
information he fumished, BLACK states his last
cantact with JACK" was in NYC in approximately 15L8,
Phila. Confidential Informant T-1 states JOSEPH KATZ
might be identical with individual déscribed by GOLD
and BLACK. On June 13 and 21, 1950 GOLD, .when shown
various photographs of JOSEPH KATZ, said he might well
be his alternate contact in Buffalo, N. T, BLACK, on
June 16, 1950, positively identified the photographs

- of JOSEPH KATZ as being identieal with his contact
“JACK", Description of JOSEPE KATZ, as furnished by
Phila. Confidential Informant T-2, compares favarably
with descriptions furnished by GOLD and BLACK. )

[ - RIIC R
| A ORAAROED, B ot DO NOY WRITE IN THESE SPACES
L V9/3. 558
: orms SEARCHED .oy INDEXED, oo

Fihen Torkc (esassstiionemanre - |seamse o 2
JI-mbany (Info.) _ 1-New Haven JUL2 41950 -
‘}1-Baitimore (Info.) 1-Norfolk o REw YObE

2-Buffalo (Info.) ~ 1-San Francisco LT |

f""" g o 2]
. 1-Cincinnati (Info,) (all Info,)
- 3 - Philadelphia .

Pt
*~" .




. C}
| ®

00

PH 65-L360

e

DETAILS: . AT PHILADELPHIA, PA.

I HARRY GOLD'S DEALINGS WITH AN UNKNOWN RUSSIAN,
BUFFALO, NEW YORX

HARRY GOLD, on May 22, 1990 admitted he received Atomic Bomb
information from EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS in 1945 for transmission to the
Soviet Union., GOLD is currently in Federal custody at the Holmesburg County
Prison awaiting trial. He has been charged with violating Section 32, Sub-
section A, Title ,50, United States Code,

Subsequent to the arrest of HARRY GOLD on May 23, 1950, he has
_been interviewed and has been i‘u.rnlshmg ini‘o“matlon re his espionage activi-
ties,

Among the individuals from whom GOLD received information far
transmission to his Soviet superiors was ALFRED DEAN SLACK, an employee of
Eastman Kodak, Rochester, New York. GOLD has advised that he had frequent
contacts with SLACK in Rochester up until the latter part of 1942 when SLACK

~was transferred to Tennessee. Some time during the Spring of 194k, GOLD

~ received from SLACK, who was now employed at Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport,
Tennessee, information and samples of & powerful explosive, GOLD stated that
he later figured out that this powerful explosive was "RDX".

ALFRED DEAN SLACK is currently in Federal custody at Knoxville,
Tennessee, awaiting trial on charges of violating Sect:.on 32, Subsection 4,
Title 50, United States Code.

During the period from 1940 until early 19LL, GCLD has advised
his Soviet espionagc superior was an individual knomn to him only as "SAMM,
GOLD has subscquently identified "SAN" as SEN MARKOVICH SEXENOV.

- During interviews of HARRY GOLD conducted on June 1, 13, 21, 29
and July 10 1950, by Special Agents T. SCOIT MILLER, JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNAN,
-he ;fumished this information re subject of instant case.

_ Late in 1940 GOLD went to Rochester, New York, to pick up informa-
tion relating to photographic processes, "SAM", GOLD's espioncge superior sent
him on this trip. GOLD was to pick up this information from ALFRED DEAN SLACK,
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% Prior to GOLD's departure for Rochester, "SAM" had told GOLD he

. was to deliver the information received from SLACK to an alternate Soviet

. agent, GOLD said some recognition signal, the nature of which he cannot recall,
“  svas used on the occasion of the alternatc contact. ,

S Subsequent to the contact of SLACK by GOLD late in 15L0, GOLD
" advised that on the same day he met SLACK, GOLD took a train from Rochester,
- ¥ew York, to Buffalo, Hew York.

Near the Buffalo Railroad Station and on a deserted side streei,
GOLD met the man whom “"SAM® said would be GOLD's alternate contact on this
occasion.

GOLD has stated thal his eontact with the alternate Soviet agent
who substituted for "SAM" in Buffalo in late 19h0 was of some duration.
During this contact, GOLD said he and the alternate agent went into a diner
“ gnd had hamburgers there. GOLD said the unimown Russian commented about the
greasy food and said he was on a speclal diet. However, the alternzte agent
said it was too much trouble to maintain the diet his doctar ordered. GOLD
. also said the unknown Kussian wondered as to what effect the greasy food
-would have on him,

GOLD was also able to furnish this supplemental information
concerning the unlmown contact which he had met in late 1940 in Buffelo, New
York., He said that he had received the impression that *SAM" in discussing
this alternate agent had mentioned the fact that the alternate might not be
as neat as GOLD might expect. He was also of the impression that "SANY,

. subsequent to GOLD's mecting with the alternate agent, said "Was he untidy
as usual?" “SiM" also reportedly furnished information to the effect that
the alternate agent was quite iil a.nd had recently arisen from 2 sick bed,

; . The following infomation ds a composite descrintion of this
. unknown Russian furnished by HARRY GOLD: :

330r 3k e

- » H@ight - 5 £t. B in. or 5 ft. 9 jno
~ TWeight -~ 155 1bs. ‘
Build - Large frame, but angular
Eyes « Light browm {(GOLD bclicves),
bushy cyebrows
Hair - Dark blond, unkempit, in need

of hair cut
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Sy
w Nose - Somewhat leong
o™ Facizd

cheracteristios = Cheeks border on cadaverous,
chin medium, but appeared slightly i
prominent, in nced of shave,
beard blond with reddish tinge.

Complexion - Sallow, pale
Teeth « Poor condition, somewhat irregular,
: yellow as if by tobacco stains,
) contaet smoked cigarettes,
Hands - Fingers buny, fingernails dirty.
Dress - Tiec knotted, but askew,
shirt not white, but dirty,
general appearance - unkempt,
Physical )

characteristics < Slight limp, possible left foot;
the limp somctimes noticeable and
other times not;
some racallcct;on of an :.ntestma.l
disturbance of some kind.

II THOMAS L. BLACK'S ASSOCIATIONS WITH "JACEY

THOMAS L. BLACK, 1929 No, 6th Stmct, Ph.ladelph.ta, Pennsylvania,
2 self-admitted former Soviet espionage-agent, furnished the following informa-
tion to Special Agents WILLIAX B. WELTE, JR. and ROBERT V. HOLMES on June 15,
16, 22, 23, 27, 28 and 29, 1950,

In connection with the information being set forth in the succeed-

- ing paragraphs, BLACK has advised that the exact period during which he was

handled by "JACK" is not very well fixed in his memory. However, he did ad-
vise that the respective tasks he performed under "JACK!s" direction, -or an
2lternate, are in their essence correct.

-

BLACK stated that some time late in 1930, vhile erployed at NOPCO,

- . Harrison, New Jersey, he was introduced by his Sovzet ecspionage superior, "JOHNY,
- to his next superior, “JACK".

During the period 1938 to 1940 #JACKY" dirccted the activity of "

~ BLACK in the Trotskyite movement in this country, DLACK said that “JACK® '
- continuously pressed him for information on what transpired within this 7

-h- . h L
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movenent, In fact, BLACK said that his function was to ingratiate himself
with™the leading Trotskyites to thc point where they would recommend BLACK's
residence in the Trotsky household in Mexico,

In 1940 ®JACK" told BLACK that thoe Soviet Union was in great
danger and that BLACK was nceded for far more scrious business, He was also
. ‘told at this time to forget all about the Trotskyite business by "JACKM.
At this time BLACK was directed to go to the Kellex Company, a subsidiary
of the Kellogg Company, an engineering concern in New York City. The exact
4ime of this request could not be placcd by BLACK. However, he €id say that
- 3%t may have been in 191 or 192, though he did belicve the request was made
© egrlier than that., *"JACKY did not indicate his reason for wanting BLACK to
. become associated with the Xcllex Corpany although BLACK said he kncw there
was "samething going on there they wantied to know more about”. ELACK s2id
that he learned later that the Kellex Company was concerned with the Manhattan
Project. '

“JACK" was told by BLACK that hc {BLACK) had applied for a job
- at Kellex, but had been rejected., ALictually, BLACK said, he did not apply,
- but merely told “JACK® so in order to lessen the demands of “JACK". MJACK"
. then asked BLACK if BLACK would be willing to work for him on a consultant
basis, however, BLACK said that he would be willing to do this onlyon &
legitimate basis and not in an espionage capacity at that timec,

Shortly after May of 19L2 BLACK, upon instructions from "JACK",
went from Newark, New Jersey, to Philadelphie, Pennsylvania. At this time
he contacted Dr. EARL WILLIAM FLOSD(RF, Dgpartment of Baciericlogy, University
of Pennsylvania. He had in his posscssion at the time of this contact of
FLOSDORF a letter dated May 7, 1942 and signed by Dr. G. L. KRABINOVITCH,
which he was to show to FLOSDORF. The particular date of this contact was
established b a voluntary search of BLACK'!s cffects containud in the Van
- Posnack Warchouse in Newark, New Jersey, which turned up thic letter which
BLACK said he used in mecting FLOSDORY,

“JACK" had told BLACK that FLOSDORT had developed an apparatus
~ and a method for freeze~drying bacterial cultures so they could be stored

for long period of time. He also said that the Soviet Union had purchased
the original apparatus from Dr. FLOSDORF.

It was BLACK's impression that this was 2 legitimate business
transaction wherein the Amtorg Trading Company had purchased the apparatus
from Dr. FLOSDORF, BLACK said he had re¢collections of contacting Dr,
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FLOSDORF stating that Dr, RABINOVITCH of the Soviet Red Cross had sent

BLACK to mect FLOSDORF. At this contact FLOSDORF was asked if he would

be willing to furnish the Soviets additional information concerning his

(FLOSDORF 's) processes. BLACK said he believed FLOSDORF indicated that

- he would be willing to discuss this matter, however, FLOSDORF was told that '

- Pinal arrangements would be made by a representative of the Soviet Red Cross.

This information was furnished to WJACK" and BLACK stated that he had no

- other contacts with FLOSDORF, nor does he know if FLOSDORF was recontacted
by anyonc elsei

: v In the period following the contact of Dr, FLOSDORF in 192
and the £211 of 1943, BLACK indicated that he was inactive. However, he
did say that "JACK", whom he saw at infroquent periods, continuously asked:
him to gat a position where he could be of more assistance to the Soviet
Union. '

Some time during the fall of 1943 BLACK said he prepared a
report on microbiological processes on the production of Sorbose from
Sorbitol. Sorbosec is, according to BLACK, material from which Vitamin C
can be made., BLACK s2id he preparcd a tcchnical report as to how Sorbose
was produced. He said the report he prepared and turned over to "JACE" was
fictitious, but it contained cnough of the truth so that its fictitious
‘nature could not be checked for a long time, ‘

)

A sample of the raw material Sorbitol was secured by BLACK,
possibly from the Amcrican Culture Collection or some bacteriological
laboratory. This was necessary as BLACK said the process for producing
Sorbitol by fermentation would have been without value if the necessary -
culture were not supplied. Elaborate preparations for transmitting the
culture to the Soviet Union were discussed by BLACK and YJACK" prior to
r the shipment of this culture, BLACK said six culture tubes containing
“ .7 transplants of the culture were packed in ice in e gallon t'cormos jug and
turned over to WJACKY, The exact method of transmission ic rather vague to
_ BLACK, but he recalls "JACK" may havc stated that the culture was sent o |

~ Moscow by planc, 4

*In 1943 at the time of -the submission of the roports on Sorbitdl,
as well as the culture to “JACK", BLACX said he was rcgistered in the Hotel
New Yorker and it was there that, he believes, he turned over the material
to YJACK".

Following the transmission of the material on Sorbitol, BLACK
said there was again a period of inactiviity of perhaps six months to a year
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. before he was recontacted by #*JACK". At the next contact “JACKY requested
infoPmation on a process for producing Penicillin, 4s near as BLACK can
reeall, information on Penicillin was furnished to MJACK" prior to his
{BLACK's) leaving NOPCO in June of 19LL. R '

: BLACK said he prepared a report of the methods used in Penicillin
Ot manufacture at that time, A culture of Penicillium Notatum was obtained from -

. the American Type Culture Collection, Georgetown University, Washington, D. C.,
"~ gnd given to “JACK", Detailed instructions as to how this culture should be

* gared for, the type of culture media to be used in transplating, etc. were

- .aleo furnished by BLACK.

In the summer of 194k, upon instructions of “JACK", BLACK was
40 make contact with an individual who worked for the Hercules Powder Company
in Wilmington, Delawarc., BLACK said he did not go to Wilmington, but told
uJACKY that he had done so but was unable to effect this meeting. Shortly
- thercafter BLACK met with "JACK" in Now York City and at this meeting was
introduced to WILLIAM STAPLER by *JACK". STAPLER was the individual whon -
BLACK was to have met in Vilmington. .

At this initial mecting STAPLER recfused to furnish infarmation
aunless he was paid some money that he claimed was owed him, .

Prior to meeting STAPLER zpain, BLACK szid he also met ¥JACK",
At this time "JACK® furnished BLACK with some moncy to give to STAPLER,
The money which BLACK gave to STAPLER had been placed in an envelope by
#JACK" and, therefore, BLACK said he did not know the exact amount but
believed it to be approximatcly J100.00.

At the second meeting with STAPLER which was held in the Newark,

New Jersey, railroad station, BLACK gave STAPLER thc money "JACK' furnished.

BLACK advised that, STAPLER did not give him any information for transmittal -
40 "JACKY" at this mecting. STAPLER was, according to BLACK, interested in
furnishing information only because of the money he could make by so doing.

. * .These two contacts of STAPLER were the only cantacts of him
-made at the direction of “JACKY, according to BLACK. ' ~
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7 BLACK said that during the period that "JACK" was contacting
him ®JACK" was pretty well disgusted with his lack of cooperation, Shortly
o after the time BLACK lost his job at NOPCO in Harrison, New Jerscy, "JACK®
- contacted him and_told BLACK not to teke the first position offered. He

was to look for & position where he could be of service to the Soviet Union.
For the last six months in 19LL BLACK reccived a sun of $100,00 2 month

from "JACK" vhile unemployed and theoretically looking for a position vhere
~hie could bc of greater assistance to the Soviets, Actually, BLACK, during
4his period of supposed unemployment, was & part time consultant for Fine
‘Organics, Inc. in New York., In the summer of 1945 BLACK became erployed at
~the Charles W. Berg Laborateries in Philadelphia.

A few years after World War IT was over BLACK was again con-
- tacted by "JACK". At this time, believed by BLACK to be 19LE or possibly
earlicr, 2 ¥Wr. WATKINS called BLACK at the Charles W. Berg Laboratories

- 4n Philadelphia, BLACK was not available at the time of this call, but a
. ~week or so leter another call was made by lr. WATKDNS to the Berg Labora- -
- %ories, At the time of the second c21l BLACK said he recognized the woice
- of WATKINS as that of “JACX" and an appointment was made to meet "JACK®
—-3n New York City,

p This mecting was held in New York City in front of Macy!'s

" "Department Store. "JACK" told BLACK that he wanted to reestablish the
contact that had been lost and he wanted BLACK to do some work for the
~Soviet Union again, - .

: At the time of this contact BLACK told “JACK that he was

-+ -willing to continue, but it was not advisdble as he (BLACK) was being

© dnvestigated by the FEI. There was no truth in this statement, according
“to BLACK, but he had received the idea from HARRY GOLD.

S . WJACK" also told BLACK é‘b this time that he had been investigated
by the FBI. During this meeting "JACK" said "they" had 2 contact through
~which they could learn what the FBI knew about BLACK. This would take same

-
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tipe, but according to "JACK", could be accompiished. BLACK was of the
SmbFession that "JACK" ¥new of this contact, but did not know who the can
tact actually was, .

At this meeting arrangements were made for BLACK to meet ®JACK'sY
- successor Soviet agent in Philadelphia, &ccording to BLACK, this mecting
never took place. Because of the arrangements made for a successor to "JiCKY,
- BLACK said he received the impression that “JALCKY was going away.

. During the course of the interviews of THOMAS L., BLACK he furnished
the following description of his contact “JACK":

Age ~ Under 40 (during early contacts;

ape difficult to estimate)
Weight - Modium
Hair -« Curly, dark blond
¥alk - Peculiar gait, may have had a
slight limp.
Pecculiarities -~ Had a fondness for sghoes;

was raised in a commnity the
principal industry of which was
shoes. .
Contact spoke with a light trace
of accent, believed to be
Czcchoslovakian

IIT  JOSEPH KATZ, SUSPECT

R SN

On Junc S, 1950 Philadelphis Confidential Informant T-1,a reliable
informent, advised that JOSEPH KATZ might well be identical with the individual
whom HARRY GOLD described on Junc 1, 1950.

. - = Accordingly, on Junc 13, 1950 HARRY GOLD was shorm photographs
of JOSEPH KATZ taken in'l9L1 and 1945, At this time GOLD said that KATZ
could very wcll be the alternate -Soviet agent whom he met in Buffalo, New
York, in 1940, :

- -
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= On June 21, 1950 HARRY GOLD was again shown pictures of JOSEFH
XATZ that had been taken in 1930, 1941, 19L5, 1948 end 19L9. On this date
- be reiterated his previous statements that KATZ could well be the dndividual
whom he contacted in Buffalo in 1940, But he (GOLD) could not make positive
4ddentification at this time,

, THOMAS L. BLACK, on June 16, 1950 when shown pictures of JOSEPH
- KATZ, positively identified KATZ as being identical with his contact "JACK".

IV DESCRIPTION OF JOSEPH KATZ

‘The following is a descripiion of JOSEPH KATZ as furnished by
Philadelphia Confidential Informant T~-2, a reliable informant:

Born - March 15, 1912
in Lithuania

Weight ~ 170 1bs.

Build = Broadeshouldered

Eyes - Bright blue

Hair = Dark dblond, kinky, receding
slightly at forehead.

Complexion - Fair -

Marital status - Married 1935 at Los Angeles,

daughter born 1911. :
Other characteristics, Had poor teeth, several missing (19LL),
partial dentures; heavy eyebrows;
not at all meticulous in personal
appearance; wears gray suits and
browm shoes; has & slight limp
when walking rapidly; had stomach
ulcers.
0f interest 4t should be noted that the descriptions furnished
Ibngoth GOLD and BLACK bear scme resermblance to the description of JOSEPH
i o - -

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE COFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS

o

On June 13, 1950 the following pictures werc also shown to GOLD:

ALEXEY I, SORVIN
JOHN JANES MATWIN

GOLD said that SORVIN bore some rescmblance to the ;mdn'zdnal
he descr:.bed, but not as much as did JOSEPH KATZ.

The photograph of MATWIN was rejected by GOLD a2s being a photo-
graph of an individual whox he had never seen.

i

Copies of this report were designated for the offices listed as
“they have received copies of a New York report of S.i ROGER W. ROBINSON~dated
March 2, 1949 captioned "JOSEPH KiTZ, wasfi ey ESPIONAIGE - R". b‘
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CONFIDENTIAL

Confidential Informant T-1 - Washingzton Field Office teletype i
dated June 5, 1950 captioned
WUNKNOWYN SUBJECT, wa. Steve
Swartz; HARRY GULD, Informant,
ESPIONAGE ~ RY,

T-2 - New York letter dated June 7, 1950
captioned "JOSEPH KATZ, wa.,
ESPION.GE - R; UNKNOWN SUBJECT,
wa., Steve &vartz ; HARRY GOLD,
Informant, ESPIONAGE - R".

Reference: Philadelphia teletype dated June 29, 1950
) captioned "UNKNORN SUBJECT, wa. Steve Swartz,
ESPIONAGE - R".
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m ‘= CHARACTER OF CASK .
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BYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

TIIARRY GOLD, on Augurt 7, 1950, udvised he
travelod to New Yorr City in lcte April or
early Moy, 1940, This trip made while GOLD
was & student at Xavier University, Cincinnztl,
Ohio., "FREDY", the Soviet Superior ¢f GOLD, ot
this tim cuiled hix &né esked to coms to Hew
York City. GOILD staved et Hotel FKew Yorker.
He made cuntect wiva an alterntte Sovi Zot agent
in lobuy ol ilolel. The &lteraste, sutsequently
identified by GULD as JOSEPE ZiT2, discussed
the future pla::s of GOLD. ¥ATZ wrxmted GOLD to
stey in Ci cinneti, JApprorimatelyr 3200, or
$150. wvos siven to GOLD Ly ?'.’;I‘Z. GOLD rleced &
contect vith ZATZ i Zurfale, W. Y., Ia previcus
interviews to cover up receiving money from the
Soviets. Cu Octorer 16, 1950, GOLD edvised thal
woeting ne descried with FATZ was zotuzlly 4
meetinne during cre '-.rc-eifrﬂd. Ye also siates Lo
nowr belinves emount given him by AT wrolatly
£200. GOLD wlso ra: somé reccllection of s
reccgnitio' sigal being uwsed i time of gontect
with EATZ, He reaffirned thaet he hud no contu.ct
th TATZ in Duffalo, N. Y. GOLD steted his
idsntificuiion of JOSITH LATZ wes & pesitive
one, .
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HARRY G ‘In an interview oconducted on Auzust 7, 1950, furnished the follow-
ing ifTormetion concerning & conmtact nede by him in the Hotel New Yorker dn -
late April or early May, 1940,

He Baid while he vms a student at Xavier University in Cincinnati, in the
Spring of 1940, hp reoeived & telephone call from YERED", his Soviet ecpionage
supcrior, “FRED cquested that GOLD vomec to New York City immediately. To
the best of GDED's recollection, he arrived in Kew York City on & Fridey
afternoon., He travelled by Baltimore end Ohio Railroed coach to Jersey City,
N. J., &nd there GOLD took a ferry to Mew York City,

GOLD went directly to the Hotel New Yoriker end registered there under his own
neme. The fact that GOLD registercd at the Hotel was contrary to instructions
‘received from "FRED". GOLD had beun told by FARED that he would te met in the
* lobby of the Hotel New Yorker. Xec was unable o recall whother "FRED" indi-
cated he would mcet him or thet there would bz an slternete contact. That |

evening in the lobby of the hotcl, GOLD was npproached by an individual subse~ .

quently identified as JOSEPE KATZ,

This individual t91a“’gom> he had becn sent by YFRED", During the discusscion
at this meeting " ¥ATZ inguircd &s to the success GOLD wus having in contacting
BENJAIIN SMILEN GOLD told KATZ he was unsuccossful with SHILG. Thereupon,
FATZ expresscd an intercst in GOLD's plans for the futurec. XATZ vms told thet
GOLD planned to return to Philadclphia in order to bc ncer his family. The
alternote contact wos disappointed in GOLD's plans and suggested GOLD try to
securc work in Cincinnati, IHowcver, KATZ ¢id mot offcer to assist GOLD in
finding employment in Cincinnati,

A% the conclusion of the discussion, GOLD said KATZ gave him $100. or $150.
for assistance in completing his schooling et Yavier Uniwersity. No arrange-
ments or plans were made for any additional meetings,

" 'GOLD said the description he had proviously furnished of ZATZ is true and
‘correct, HE said tha this was the only cont tact hc cver had with JOSEPE XKATZ.
"He said his reason for not having placed this contaet in the Hoted New Yorker,

. but in Buffalo, N. Y., wos & .{‘alschoo" to cover up receiving moncy fronm the
Sovicts,
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On Octoter 16, 1950, GOLD was reinterviewed for any supplemental information he
- might have recelled ro JOSEPH KiTZ. Hc now states the one meeting he previcusly
- dosAriked was sctuzlly two, onc on & Friday cvening and the sccond orn Saturday
aftcrnoon of thé sumc vreckend, At the first mceting, FATZ and GOLD lcft the
lobby of thc Hotel and wont for o valk, It was during this wclk that ZATZ end
- GOLD discussed SKILG and GOLD's futurc planc. GOLD end KATZ hed somcthing to
ceat in e restaurant celled TRAVLERS during their first mceting. It wms bo-
ceusc of this, GOLD lecermcd his contect haéd difficulty with his stomach. The
sccond meeting waich took placc the following dey was wery bricf. XLi tlis
. “time GOLD rcceived money from XATZ. He now belicves the amount was probably
3200, and not the smaller amount he previously steted.

GOLD also rccalled that & rcoognition signal of some kind msy have been involved.
He belicved this involved two ycllow pencils in the breast pocket of his suit
or the altcernste contact’s suit,

Once again, GOLD advised thet to the best of his recollection he had furnished
211 the information he had re JOSEPH XATZ. He restated that he hed mever had
any elternate contacts in Buffalo, N. Y., at mny time, He reaffirmed that his
identificction of JOSEPH KATZ wes a positive one without any doubt in his mind.

-~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

i

o .- - R — - Y "Ry e il ~—

3o g, b St o i I e I N R e [ A s ey o
R b e oty ‘m*\_.w iy e s , LT IWT T e Rk

o o et P Ty "___-.‘;'._ L AR Y - i % 1’3,’“’,’4‘{}%-“\ e’ A 'N:"i”.L“f.%wW"\‘Z‘*'*~ -~

B e g P e T L T
S AXAT e TS




N . K
o ® Y
PB 65-L360

LDNINISTRATIVE DETAJILS
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- 31950, in this matter,

KJ&TZJ W&S., 58?10:\:1’.&6? - RO

1

. REFERENCE: New York "tclctypv, datcd Octover Sth past, captionaed JOSEFH

Copies of this report were designoted for the offices listed es they heve re-
ceived copies of & New York report of 8% FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, datved July 26,
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. BAZRY GOLD, on luguxt 7, 1950, advised he ™
* traveled to New York City in late April or -
early Mey, 1940, This trip made while GOLD .. -
- was & student at Xavier University, cincinnati,

-;—‘::L 4this timc ca_lad hinm and asked to core to New -~

L 'j“; He mede contact with an alternste Soviet agent
-4n lobby of Eotel. The alternate, subseguently -,

= ?' stay in Cinoinnati, Approximately 3100, or-
4150, wes given to GOLD by EATZ. GOLD plaoed a

., ~interviews to cover up receiving monsy from the -
t, "Soviets, (n Ogtober 16, 1950, GOLD sdvised that '
Y . meeting he deserited Wi‘th EATZ was actuzlly two

+ pow believss emount given aim by EATZ probably &

s oml ,; _.~ e recognition sisxal bdeinz used &t time of contact

N “witk KATZ. He reaffirmed that he nad no contact .

, yith ZATZ in Buffalo, M. Y.. -GOLD stated his
el :ldent:.rieatzon of JOSEPH wz wag & poaitive

Chio. "FRED", the Soviet Superior of GOLD, at »*f

'v,,‘.

. York City. GOLD stayed at Hotel Few Yorker, . - ,-' T

“.f © . dentified by GOLD as JOSEPK EiTZ, diccussed ,5‘.7-
_h " the future plang of GOLD, KATZ wented GOLD to -

~ , contact witn FATZ in Buffald, ¥. Y., in previouz ;

3200. GOLD also has some recollection of &  : '

.-

_ meetings during one woekend, -He also states he - A

foff?@féay

B0 HOT WRITS 1% THEN SPACES
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et ﬂRRY GOLD in an interview conducted on August 7, 1950, furnished the !ollmr-' o
* ing informetion concerning & oontact made by him in the Hotel New Yorker 4im  .-.°

~1ate April or euly May, 19k0. - . . . e T e _; ;  _-*
'na said while be was & studert at Xavier Oniverai‘oy in Cincinnati, 4n the
- Spring of 1940, he received a telephone call from “FRED", his Soviet espimge .o

- superior, "FRED" requested that GOLD oome to New York City immediately, To
- 4the best of GOLD's recollection, he arrived in New York City on a Friday -~ -
"~ afternocn. He travelled by Baltimore and Ohio Railroad coach to Jersey City, ---
wzi~ Be Je, and there GOLD took a ferry to Eew York Gity. LT e e A e
-"—A’GOLD vent directly to the Hotel New Yorker and regittered there under his om - .-
... pame. The fact that GOLD registered st the Hotel was contrary to instructions ~ _
- received from "FRED", GOLD had becn tiold by FRED that he would be met in the "
lobby of the Botel New Yorker. He was unable to recall whether "FRED® indi- S
- cated he would meet hin or that there would be an alternate oontacts Thet - .. " ;
> . evening in the loblty of the hotel, GOLD was n.pproached ’:sy an hdividual nnbn- SenE
B qnent]y 1dentified as JO&EPH mz. , [ L R ,h:.'::-.'{-‘ ST
- This individual told GOT..D he had 'bean iaenb by ‘FRED“ During the discussicn 3; .
-- - &t this meeting, EATZ inquired as to the success GOLD wus having in contacting . -
< BERJAMIN SIILG. GOLD told KATZ he was unsuccessful with SMILG. Thereupon, ;
. - FKATZ expresscd an interest in GOLD's plans for the future. XATZ was told that -
~+ GOLD plamned to return to Philadelphia in oarder to be ncar his family., The ...
- alternate comtact was disappointed in ‘ﬁ)w'n plans and suggested GOLD try to ... . -
, $ecure work in Cincinnatl, However, EATZ d1d not offer to assist GOLD in. .-’
ﬁnding employmﬁnt in Cincinnati, A ) . s I s

= At ‘the conclusion of the discussion. G(DLD said KATZ gave him 3100. or 3150. T ~ .
for assistance in completing his schooling et Xavier University, No ma.nso-- Tl
'mnta or pla.ns were made to!- any a-dditioml meetinga. p T e e R

&’-..\--..-__~_ g e At e e ‘." - ., .
- - - - . - RO

. GOLD said the description he lw.d urcviqusly ﬁxmished nt XATZ is true and T
% - oorrect, He said tha this was tho only contact he cver had with JOSEFH RATZ, - -
" Be said his reason for not heving placed this contact &n the Hotel New Yorker, - - -
;z:i :L: Buffelo, N, !.. wes @ falschood fto cover up receinng money from the T
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Qn October 16, 1950. GOLD was rofnterviewed for any cupplemcntal information he I .
i~ might have rcoalled re JOSEFE EiTZ, Jie now states the one meeting he previously - .. |
" - described was actually two, cnc on a Friday evening and the sccond on Saturday . - °

.Afternoon of the same weekend, At the first meeting, XiTZ &nd GOLD lcft the - ‘;‘“t'
e .‘lobby of the Hotel and wont for 2 valk. It wes during this wolk that IATZ and -
- - GOLD discusscd SKILG and GOLD*s futurc plans, GOLD and EATZ hed something to

- o6t in a restaurant celled TRAVLERS during their first mecting. It wms do-

.~ onuse of this, GOLD learned his oomntect had difficulty with his stomach, The -.
““ ~ seoond meeting which took placc the following dey was wery brief. . At this . '_;;' »;
* time GOLD reccived money from KATZ. He now belicves tho amount wus probably e
8200. tnd not the ame.ller smournt he previcusly utatcd. o e
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= GOLD also recaned that s rcoosnition signal or sone kind my have been i.uvolved. .
. He belicved this involved two ycllow pc&ncila 1n the broast pookct of his anit Al
S or the alternate oonto.ct's suit. . - D e :
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Onoe agai.n, GOID I.dv'lsed that to the beust oi’ hia recollection he had furnished e
" 411 the information he hed vre JOSEFE XKATZ., Ee restated that he hed never had .~ " .~
- any alternate contects in Buffslo, N, Y., at any time. He reaffirmed that his ~
Ty identirioa’cion of JCBEPB KATZ was & positivs oneﬂithout tny doubt 1n his mi_nd. ..
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COpies of this report were desisuated for the offices listed as they have re- o
<" ceived copies of & New York report of 84 FRANCIS W. ZANGLE, dated July 26 . T
1950, in this mstter. : . Cee L : : fa T
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Iew York teletype, deted October Sth put. captioned JOSEPH
mz; WRB e, ESPIONAGE - Rl
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" BARRY GOLD, on }mgust 7, 1950, mdvised he
- traveled t6 New York City in late April or

- early May, 1940, "This trip made whileﬁow

was a student at Xavier University, Cincianati,’
Ohio. ®FRED", the 8oviet Superior of GOLD, at _.

.- this timo oalled him and asked to come to New ‘r'
York City. GOLD stuyeﬁ at Boteol Eew Yorker,. =
He made contact with an alterncte Soviet agent -
in lobby of Eotel, .The sltcrnate; subaeguently

" 4dentified by GOLD as JOSEFH KiT2, discussed -
the future plans of GOLD., K¥ATZ wented GOLD to -

“ stay in Cincinneti. Approximately $100. or et
* $150, wes given to GOLD ty xa‘z. ., GOLD pleced a". =

-’,_ .+ -ocmtact with EATZ in Duffalo, ¥. Y., in P"eﬂm

interviews to cover up reoeivi_ng roney from the
~ Soviets, - On October 16, 1950, GOLD edvised that &

~

meting he descrited with EATZ was sctuelly two .

- meetings during cne weekend. - He also-states he - '“}‘

BOR believes anount given him by EATZ probably . ok
" $200. " GOLD also has some recollection of &

recognition aignal& being used st time of comtact
_ with XATZ, He reaffirmed thzt he had no contact
_with TATZ in Puffalo, H. Y.. . GOLD stated his :...=
ﬁentxf:.oatxon of JOSEFH EATZ was & positivo T
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. dng infamation concerning & ocormtact made by him in the Hotel ‘Bew Yorker in -
‘ - late April or aarly May, 191;0. O T T IIPUL T S ,

T

80 sud while he was atudent at nvier Dniversity in Cincinnati, in the T
_Spring of 1940, he received a telephone call from "FRED", his Soviet espionage <,
~superior. ®FRED" requested thet GOLD ocome to New York City immediately, To == .
the best of GOLD's recollection, he arrived in Hew York City on a Friday :~ ““”f’
- afternoon., He travelled by Baltimore Chio Bailroed coach to Jersey c:lty, ~

' ,_,3. J., and there GOLD tOOk & forry to Bews York City. s e G AN “:;w“*’;‘_‘-g‘?"f"’

e meeiwg el '.c

- GOLD went airecely to the Hotel Iew !oz#ker a.nd registered therc mder his mﬁ E 7-';
“qpame, The fact thet GOLD regiatered ati the Botel was contrary to 1nstructions L
.. received from "FRED", GOLD had Yoen told by FEED thet he would be met in the "
‘lobby of the Hotel New Yorker, He wes unsble to recall whether ™FRED" mu— -
 cated he would meet hin or that there would be an alternate contact., That . o
. evening in the lobby of the hotel, GOLD was approa.ched by an ind.tndual snbae- el

- -quently identified s JOSEPE KATZ,

- -
L i s _‘,--

This individual told GOLD l~e had been sent by "FRED" During the discuuicn S
_ &t this meeting, KATZ inquired as to the success GOLD wae heving in contacting
~HENJAUIN SMILG. GOLD told KATZ ho was unsuccessful with SMILG. Thereupom, —==~r~
 XATZ expressed sn interest in GOLD's plans for the future. KATZ was told that _: .. -
-GOLD planned to return to Philadclphia im arder to be pear his family, The <i-
- alternate contact was disappointed 4n ! ‘s plans and suggested GOLD try to .+
- secure work in Cincinnati, . Howcver, KATZ did mot orrer to usist GOLD in e
tindina employme:xt :ln Cincinnati. A D ;

,,...‘..,,__’..._-
.

‘ ‘At the conclusion of thc diacuas.ton, GOU) uid KATZ gave him 3100. or 8150.
. for assistance in completing his schooling at Xavier 'University. No ai-ra.nge- TR
-nenta or pla.na were made tor am' additioml acetings, . **' '
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GOID u.id the descnption he had prerloudly furnished of XATZ is true a.nd i
correct, He sald tha this was tho only contact he cver had with JOSEPH XATZ, =
He said hie resson for not having placed this comtact in the Hotel Wew Yorker,
g::i i.tn Buffelo, K. !., was o talsehood to cover up receiving moncy rrom the = NN
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o Dcto'bor 16 1950, GOLD was roimtorviewed ror any supplemntal inf‘omation he -
might have recalled rc JOSEPH KAT2. Je now etatos the one meoting ho previausly -
described was sctually two, onc on & Fridey evening and the sccond on Saturday '~
sfternoon of the same weekend, At the first moeting, KATZ end GOLD left the -
“lobby of the Hotel end wont for & walk. It wes during this wnlk that ZATZ and -

GOLD discusscd SMILG and GOLD's futurc plans. GOLD end EiTZ hed something to -~~~ -
ost in & rcstaurant called TRAVLERS during their first mecting. It was be- .. Cm
osuse of this, GOLD lcarned his contaot had aifficulty with his stomach, The s :
scoond meeting which took placc the following dey was wery bricf. At this
time GOLD recoived money from KATZ. He now belicves the munt was probably
$200. uxd aoct the mmller saount he pteviously tbated. '
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GOLD alao rceaued that a rooog;nition signal or ‘some kind my have beez; :anolved -
He believed this involved two ycllow pbncils Bt thc pbroast pocket of his suit 3
or the altemata oontact’s suit, - oy - e Tew
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Onoe n.gai.n, GOLD edviaed that to the best of his reconection he had T
all the information he had re JOSEPZN He restated that he had never had = .77
_&ny alternate contacts Yo,7at any time, BHe reaffirmed that his =
idezrtiﬁcntion of JCSECPE KATZ was & poditive one without a.ny dou‘bt :ln his mind. o
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copies of thic report were deaigmted for the ofﬁces nsted as they have re-
7. ceived copies of a New York report of 8A FRANCIS K. ZAHGLE. t!ated J\ny 26, .o '-‘ )
1950’ in thi' mtu. -~ 43"',.’},\_‘ Rl S

-
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Few York toletyp'e. dated October Sth past, captioned JOSEPH
KAT2, was,, ESPIOMAGE - R.
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